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Freedom of Information  Request           Ref: UHB 17-720 

Date 7 December 2017 
 

 

 
 

 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  The 

Trusts response is as follows: 

 

Do you employ Otolaryngology (ENT) Doctors? 

 If  'No'  - please simply reply with confirmation that you do not employ any 

ENT /  Otolaryngology Surgeons. 

 If 'yes' then please supply the following information 

 

1) Regarding Consultant ENT doctors; 

 

How many permanent Consultant Otolaryngology 

(ENT) doctors do you employ? 
11 

please supply the first and last names or first and last 

initials of these Consultants? (this information is 

requested to ensure that duplication does not occur in 

the event of a doctor working across 2 trusts) 

Unable to provide 

this information. 

How many are male and how many female? 1 female, 10 male 

How many are full time and how many are part time 

(less than full time LTFT) 

9 full time 

2 part time 

 

2) Regarding Locum Consultant  doctors 

 

How many locum Consultant Otolaryngology (ENT) 

doctors do you employ? 
0 

What are the first and last names or first and last 

initials of the locum consultants? 
Not applicable 

How many are male and how many female? Not applicable 

How many are full time and how many are part time 

(less than full time LTFT) 
Not applicable 
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3) Regarding Associate Specialist doctors in ENT 

 

How many PERMANENT Associate Specialists in 

Otolaryngology (ENT) you employ? 
1.0 WTE 

How many are full time and how many are part time 

(less than full time LTFT) 
1 full time. 

How many LOCUM associate specialists do you 

employ? 
0 

How many are full time and how many are part time 

(less than full time LTFT) 
Not applicable 

 

4) Regarding other Otolaryngology (ENT) doctors; 

 

Please supply the number(s) and job title(s) of all other doctors employed in the 

ENT Department at any level of responsibility (e.g.  Specialty registrar (StRs), 

fellows, specialty doctors, core trainees, GPSTs,  FY2s, FY1s etc). Please indicate 

for each post whether it is filled with a permanent or a locum employee. Please 

also indicate any posts filled by a less than full time doctor. 

 

Number Job title Permanent/locum LTFT? 

2  Specialty Doctor  Permanent  No 

1  Specialty Doctor  Locum (Fixed Term)  No 

0 Clinical Fellow  Permanent  No 

5 Clinical Fellow  Locum (Fixed Term)  No 

7 Specialty Registrar  Fixed Term  No 

                               

5) Regarding vacant/unfilled posts 

Please provide the number(s) and job tiles of any vacant posts which are not 

included in the information already given. 

Number Job title 

Zero  Not applicable 

 

6) Do you have any advanced nurse practitioners (ANPs) that work solely in the ENT 

department? If so, how many? 

 

The Trust has 3.0 WTE advanced nurse practitioners that work solely in the ENT 

department.  
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This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Trust Secretary 
University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 

 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1



